
Request for Proposal -Logan Landfill Tier 2 Non=Methane Organic 
Compound (NMOC) Testing  
 
Questions and Answers 
 
February 7, 2018 
 
Question 1. In the section about claim of business confidentiality the RFP refers to an 
Exhibit C, there is no exhibit C in the RFP, could you please make that Exhibit 
available? 
 
Answer 1. Exhibit C is attached and posted separately on the web page. 
 
February 9, 2018 
 
Question 2.  Can you provide a map of the landfill, in electronic format (PDF ok), 
showing the most recent surface grades available? 
 
Answer 2.  The 2013 NMOC testing report has been uploaded to the website.  The 
report contains a map showing past test locations. 
 
Question 3.  On a landfill map, can you make an approximate sketch of where you 
believe C&D waste has been placed at the site over the last few years? 
 
Answer 3.  The map in the 2013 indicates locations where MSW waste has been 
placed in the active face of the landfill, C&D waste is place to the North of this area. 
(Figure 2.)  
 
Question 4.  Are you able to provide an electronic copy of the previous submitted Tier 2 
sampling report (text only)? 
 
Answer 4.  Yes, the report is on the website. 
 
Question 5.  Does the Table of Contents in the proposal count towards the 5 page limit 
for the proposal? 
 
Answer 5.  No, Table of Contents does not count towards 5 page limit. 
 
Question 6.  If we add an appendix with company and personal resumes, org chart, 
experience cut sheets, will that count towards the 5 page limit for the proposal? 
 
Answer 6.  No, resumes, org chart, experience cut sheets, located in an appendix will 
not count towards the 5 page limit. 
 
Question 7.  What is it anticipated date for awarding and contracting? 
 



Answer 7.  We anticipate it will take one (1) week to review and select a firm.  The bid 
opening is on February 15, 2018, we will try to select a firm by February 23, 2018. 
 
Question 8.  Will there be a project kick off, and/or what is the earliest time that 
fieldwork can begin at the landfill?  
 
Answer 8.  Yes, there will be a project kick off, the selected firm can begin fieldwork as 
soon as a contract is signed and weather conditions permit. 
 
Question 9.  The New Source Performance Standards (NSPS) rule requires two 

sample locations per hectare of landfill surface that has retained waste for at least 2 

years.  Back in 2013 it was determined that there was going to be 25 sample locations 

for the NMOC testing, has the area that meets the NSPS rule changed within the past 5 

years? Could you please provide a total area that meets the NSPS rule so we can make 

sure that we are planning accordingly? 

Answer 9.  The footprint of the landfill has not changed since 2013, elevations have 

increased as waste has been placed.   

 

End of Questions 


